
Goodhue County Board of Adjustment
Government Center- Board Room

509 West 5th St, Red Wing MN 55066

Call Meeting To Order

Approval Of Current Agenda

Approval Of Previous Month's Meeting Minutes

October 28, 2019 Meeting Minutes

MINUTES_OCTOBER_BOA_DRAFT.PDF

Conflict/Disclosure Of Interests

PUBLIC HEARING: Request For Variance To Feedlot Setback Standards
Request for Variance, submitted by David & Ann Buck (Owner/Operators), to Article 13 (Confined Feedlot 
Regulations) setback standards to allow an expansion of an existing Feedlot within 91% odor annoyance-
free rating (as determined by the OFFSET model) of an existing dwelling. Parcel 33.019.0400. 37298 180th 
Ave, Goodhue, MN 55027. NW ¼ of Sect 19 Twp 111 Range 15 in Goodhue Township. A1 Zoned District.   

BOAPACKET_BUCK_REDACTED.PDF

PUBLIC HEARING: Request For Variance To R1 District Setbacks From Feedlots
Request for Variance, submitted by Jason Krueger (Buyer), to R1 (Suburban Residential District) setback 
standards to allow the rezoning of property in the A3 (Urban Fringe District) to R1 within 1000 feet of a 
confined feeding operation. Parcel 40.035.2200. 16632 515th Street, Pine Island, MN 55963. Part of the W 
¼ of the E ½ of the NW ¼ of the SE ¼ of Sect 35, Twp 109 Range 16 in Roscoe Township. A3 Zoned 
District.  

BOAPACKET_KRUEGER.PDF

Adjourn

Anyone interested is invited to attend. Agenda items may be subject to change. 

Goodhue County Land Use Management

w  Goodhue County Government Center w  509 West Fifth Street w  Red Wing w  Minnesota w  55066 w
w  Building w Planning w  Zoning w  Telephone: 651/385-3104 w Fax: 651/385-3106 w

1.

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

https://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/4e2210fc-81d1-4d4b-81d1-e4137603af45


 
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
 GOODHUE COUNTY, MN 

October 28th, 2019 MEETING MINUTES 
DRAFT 

 

 
 
 

1 

The meeting of the Goodhue County Board of Adjustment was called to order at 5:30 PM by 
Chair Ellingsberg in the Goodhue County Government Center Court Room in Red Wing, MN. 

Roll Call 

Commissioners Present: Darwin Fox, Rich Ellingsberg, Kristin Toegel 

Commissioners Absent: Robert Benson and Daniel Knott  

 Staff Present:  Zoning Administrator Michael Wozniak, Zoning Assistant Ryan Bechel, and 
Zoning Assistant Samantha Pierret 

1. Approval of Agenda 
1Motion by Fox, and seconded by Toegel to approve the meeting agenda  
 
Motion carried 3:0  
 

2. Approval of Minutes 
2Motion by Fox and seconded by Toegel to approve the previous month’s meeting minutes. 
 
Motion carried 3:0  

 

3. Conflict of Interest/Disclosure 
There were no conflicts of interest. 

4. Public Hearings:  

PUBLIC HEARING: Request for Variance to Road Standards: 
Request for Variance, submitted by Michael Thoreson (owner) to Goodhue County Subdivision Ordinance 
Road Standards to allow an existing driveway with grades exceeding 10% and a driving surface width less than 
20 feet to be used to access three or more dwellings. Parcel(s) 38.021.0903, 38.021.0906, 38.021.0905 and 
38.021.0904. TBD Sherwood Trail, Zumbrota, MN 55992. Part of the SE ¼ and E ½ of the SW ¼ and part of 
the E ½ of the SW ¼ and part of the NW ¼ of the SE ¼ Section 21 TWP 110 R16 in Minneola Township. A2 
Zoned District. 
 
Pierret presented the staff report and attachments. 

Bechel added that the condition written for the variance was crafted to allow the fourth dwelling site would 
be able to take advantage of this variance if approved.  

Michael Thoreson (Applicant) stated he was agreeable to the variance condition and noted that he was not 
aware of the access requirement when they started the process to construct a home on their property.  

Commissioner Toegel questioned why the width requirement of 20 feet cannot be achieved.  

Pierret referenced a map provided in the packet showing widths of the driveway at various points. She 
noted that in the narrowest areas there is a drop off on both sides of the driveway with a creek on one side 
and the bluffland area on the other. Pierret noted that staff’s recommendation of a 16 foot width seemed 
reasonable but 20 feet would be difficult to achieve without cutting into the bluff and removing material, 
which would require a variance and procedures to do work in the bluffland area.  

Commissioner Toegel questioned if snow could be plowed on the 13 foot wide portions and could two cars 
pass each other.  

Wozniak detailed a history of the area and the properties and past actions in the County regarding private 
access driveways on bluff areas.  



 
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
 GOODHUE COUNTY, MN 

October 28th, 2019 MEETING MINUTES 
DRAFT 

 

 
 
 

2 

Commissioner Fox added that the Planning Commission is looking to change the access standards to make 
the regulations easier to follow and apply. He noted that he was on the Board when the original variance 
was approved and had they known at the time what the topography was like and the access requirements, it 
may have been added into the original resolution in the early 2000s. He stated that a large truck could 
privately plow this driveway fairly easily and this fits into the intent of the Ordinance to widen the driveway 
without impacting the bluff area.  

Chair Ellingsberg opened the Public Hearing. 

No one from the public was present to speak for or against the request. 
3 After Chair Ellingsberg asked three times for comments it was moved by Fox and 
seconded by Toegel to close the public hearing.  
 
Motion carried 3:0  
4Motion by Toegel, seconded by Fox, for the Board of Adjustment to: 

• adopt the staff report into the record;  
• adopt the findings of fact;  
• accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; and 

APPROVE the request to allow an existing driveway with grades exceeding 10% and a driving surface 
width less than 20 feet to be used to access three or more dwellings at a distance of approximately 1053 
feet from the Right-of-Way entrance on Sherwood Trail to the driveway entrance for parcel 
38.021.0906 (Melhouse Property) with the following condition: 

1.  The applicant shall widen the driving surface from Sherwood Trail heading northwest for 1053 
feet to a minimum width of 16 feet.  

Motion carried 3:0  

5. Other-Discussion 
Staff stated the November BOA meeting will be held on Monday November 18th, 2019 
beginning at 6PM. This will be a joint meeting with the Planning Commission.  
 

6. Adjourn 
 

5Motion by Fox, seconded by Toegel to adjourn the BOA meeting at 5:46PM. 
 

Motion carried 3:0 

 

Respectfully submitted,  

Zoning Assistant, Samantha Pierret 

 

MOTIONS 

                                                 
1 APPROVE the meeting agenda.  Motion carried 3:0 
2 APPROVE the previous meeting’s minutes.  Motion carried 3:0  
3 Close the Public Hearing. Motion carried 3:0 
4 APPROVE  the request to allow an existing driveway with grades exceeding 10% and a driving surface width less than 20 
 



 
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
 GOODHUE COUNTY, MN 

October 28th, 2019 MEETING MINUTES 
DRAFT 

 

 
 
 

3 

                                                                                                                                                                         
feet to be used to access three or more dwellings. Motion carried 3:0 
5 ADJOURN. Motion carried 3:0 



 
 

 

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents” 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us 

Page 1 of 3 

Building | Planning | Zoning  
Telephone: 651.385.3104 
Fax: 651.385.3106 

Environmental Health | Land Surveying | GIS 
Telephone:  651.385.3223 

Fax:  651.385.3098 

Lisa M. Hanni, L.S. Director 

Goodhue County Land Use Management 
Goodhue County Government Center | 509 West Fifth Street | Red Wing, Minnesota 55066 

 County Surveyor / Recorder 

To:  Board of Adjustment 
From: Land Use Management  
Meeting Date: November 18, 2019 
Report date: November 8, 2019 
 
PUBLIC HEARING: Request for Variance to Feedlot Setback Standards 
Request for Variance, submitted by David & Ann Buck (Owner/Operators), to Article 13 
(Confined Feedlot Regulations) setback standards to allow an expansion of an existing Feedlot 
within 91% odor annoyance-free rating (as determined by the OFFSET model) of an existing 
dwelling.  
 
Application Information: 
Applicant: David & Ann Buck (Owner/Operators) 
Address of zoning request: 37298 180th Ave, Goodhue, MN 55027 
Parcel: 33.019.0400 
Abbreviated Legal Description: NW ¼ of Sect 19 Twp 111 Range 15 in Goodhue Township 
Township Information: Goodhue Township endorsed acknowledgment of the application on 
10/21/2019 with no specific comments or conditions. 
Zoning District: A1 (Agriculture Protection District) 
 
Attachments and Links: 
Application and submitted Project Summary 
Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance (GCZO): 
http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/2428  
 
Background:  
David & Ann Buck (Owner/Operators) have applied for a variance to allow them to expand an 
existing dairy operation that would be located less than 91% odor annoyance-free rating (as 
determined by the OFFSET model) from existing dwellings. The proposed expansion includes 
construction of a 240ft x 310ft 540 head dairy barn and a 480ft x 412ft above-grade liquid 
manure storage basin that would require a minimum setback of 1825 feet from existing off-site 
dwellings.  

There are two existing off-site dwellings situated approximately 1500 feet from the project area 
that are occupied by family members of the Applicant’s operation (David J. Buck & Ann G. 
Buck). The Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance requires expansions of existing feedlots to meet 
odor Offset requirements to existing dwellings  

The Applicant has an existing Conditional Use Permit (CUP) and is concurrently pursuing an 
amendment to allow the proposed expansion in conjunction with this request. The CUP 
amendment is scheduled to be considered by the Goodhue County Planning Commission on 
11/18/19. 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/2428


“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents” 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us 

Page 2 of 3 

Variance Standards: 
Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and 
intent of the Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance and when consistent with the adopted 
comprehensive plan. Variances may be granted when the applicant establishes “practical 
difficulties” exist in complying with the existing official controls. Practical difficulties mean the 
applicant proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted by an official 
control, the plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property not created 
by the landowner, and the variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the 
locality. Economic considerations alone do not constitute practical difficulties.  
 
Draft Findings of Fact: 
 
1) Harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official control: 
 The purpose of the A1 district is to maintain, conserve and enhance agricultural lands 

which are historically valuable for crop production, pasture land, and natural habitat for 
plant and animal life. This district is intended to encourage long-term agricultural uses 
and preserve prime agricultural farmland by restricting the location and density of non-
farm dwellings and other non-farm land uses.  

 Reciprocal feedlot setbacks between feedlots and dwellings are intended to decrease 
conflict between residential and agricultural uses.  

There are two dwellings that are located within the 1825 foot required setback area for 
the proposed expansion, both of which are occupied by family members of the dairy 
operation. David J. Buck’s dwelling is located approximately 1,550 feet west of the 
proposed feedlot expansion. Ann Buck’s dwelling is located approximately 1,450 feet 
southwest of the proposed feedlot expansion.  

 The nearest dwellings not owned by family members related to the operation are more 
than 3,000 feet from the expansion. There is also a dwelling on the subject parcel that is 
not subject to feedlot reciprocal setback requirements. 

 The Applicant’s variance request appears harmonious with the purpose and intent of the 
official controls. 

2) The variance request is consistent with the adopted Comprehensive Plan: 
 The Comprehensive Plan prioritizes agricultural land uses over dwellings to protect 

farmland and decrease conflict between residential and agricultural uses.  The proposed 
variance is not likely to produce conflict among residential and agricultural uses. The 
occupant of the two dwellings not meeting the minimum setback are family members of 
the dairy operation and have both submitted letters of support for the variance request. 
Future buyers of the dwellings will have the opportunity to be informed of the existence 
of the feedlot. The request appears consistent with the adopted Comprehensive Plan.  

3) There are “practical difficulties” in complying with the official control (the 
applicant proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted 
by an official control, the plight of the landowner is due to circumstances 
unique to the property not created by the landowner, and the variance, if 
granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality): 
 The property comprises 146.39 acres and is a conforming lot in the A1 district (2-acre 

minimum). The Applicant’s request to expand an existing registered feedlot is a 
reasonable use of property in the A1 District. 

 The site has been historically used for animal and crop agriculture and significant 
infrastructure exists to support the dairy operation.  

 The feedlot expansion would be on the east side of the existing dairy facilities at the 
furthest practical distance from the closest off-site dwellings to the west and southwest.  



“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents” 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us 

Page 3 of 3 

 The proposed expansion would meet all other applicable setback requirements of the 
Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance. 

 A review of the existing development pattern in the vicinity reveals very low-density 
residential development among predominantly agricultural uses (feedlots and row-crop 
agriculture). The request for variance appears unlikely to alter the essential character of 
the locality.  

 The property and existing feedlot configuration existed prior to the establishment of the 
current zoning OFFSET setback standards. 

4) No variance may be granted that would allow any use that is not allowed in 
the zoning district in which the subject property is located.  

 Feedlots are permissible uses in the A1 district. The request does not constitute a use 
variance.  

 

The draft Findings of Fact shall be amended to reflect concerns conveyed at the Board of 
Adjustment meeting and public hearing. 
 

The Board should specify the facts and reasons that are the basis of the Board’s determination. In 
granting a variance, the Board of Adjustment may impose conditions directly related to, and 
bearing a rough proportionality with, the impact(s) created by the variance. 

 
Staff Recommendation: 

• adopt the staff report into the record;  
• adopt the findings of fact;  
• accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; 

and 
 

APPROVE the request for variance, submitted by David & Ann Buck (Owner/Operators), to 
Article 13 (Confined Feedlot Regulations) setback standards to allow an expansion of an existing 
Feedlot 1,450 feet from two existing dwellings.  



DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes
NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map
OR responsibility  for any associated direct, indirect,
or consequential damages that may result from its use
or misuse.  Goodhue County Copyright  2019.

2018 Aerial Imagery
Map Created November, 2019 by LUM

Legend
Bluff Impact Zones (% slope)

FEMA Flood Zones

Intermittent Streams

Protected Streams

Lakes & Other Water Bodies

Shoreland

Historic Districts

Parcels

Registered Feedlots

Dwellings

20

30

2% Annual Chance

A

AE

AO

XMunicipalities

¯

24

13 18

19

A1

370TH

1
8
0
T
H

1
9
0
T
H

COUNTY 9

LMSA

1
8
0
T
H

370TH

330190400
DAVID A BUCK RLT

146.39

250240101
CRAIG W HENSLIN

141.73

330181000
DONALD W NORD

146.52

250240401
ANN G BUCK RLT

140

330190200
JOANNE E RYAN

93.8

330190700
HILBERT STRUSZ

152.87

330190800
KAREN V SORENSON

36.43

250130400
DONALD W NORD

80

250240100
DAVID J BUCK

20.27

330190900
BRENDA JOHNSON-EHLERS

36.43

330180900
JOANNE E RYAN

40

330190100
DEAN L OPSAHL TTEE

60

0 480 960 1,440240
US Feet

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
Public Hearing

November 18, 2019

David & Ann Buck
A1 Zoned District

Parcel 33.019.0400
NW ¼ S19 T111 R15
in Goodhue Township

Variance request to Confined Feedlot
Regulations setback standards within 91%
odor annoyance-free rating of an existing

dwelling.

MAP 01: PROPERTY OVERVIEW

91% Odor
 OFFS

ET 
(182

5  F
eet

)

14
50
  F
ee
t

1550  Feet



DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes
NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map
OR responsibility  for any associated direct, indirect,
or consequential damages that may result from its use
or misuse.  Goodhue County Copyright  2019.

2018 Aerial Imagery
Map Created November, 2019 by LUM

Legend
Bluff Impact Zones (% slope)

FEMA Flood Zones

Intermittent Streams

Protected Streams

Lakes & Other Water Bodies

Shoreland

Historic Districts

Parcels

Registered Feedlots

Dwellings

20

30

2% Annual Chance

A

AE

AO

XMunicipalities

¯

24

13 18

19

A1

370TH

1
8
0
T
H

1
9
0
T
H

COUNTY 9

4

2 5

4
24

13 18

19

1
8
0
T
H

1
9
0
T
H

370TH

COUNTY 9

330190700
HILBERT STRUSZ

152.87

330181000
DONALD W NORD

146.52

250240401
ANN G BUCK RLT

140

330190400
DAVID A BUCK RLT

146.39

250240101
CRAIG W HENSLIN

141.73

330190200
JOANNE E RYAN

93.8

250130500
DENNIS R GADIENT

155.23

250130400
DONALD W NORD

80

330180300
GERALD E PUPPE

116.84

330190100
DEAN L OPSAHL TTEE

60

330180400
DONALD E JONAS &

146.12

330180900
JOANNE E RYAN

40

330190600
NANCY K BENRUD

40

330190800
KAREN V SORENSON

36.43

250240100
DAVID J BUCK

20.27

330190900
BRENDA JOHNSON-EHLERS

36.43

330300400
DELORIS RUSCH

72.67

330180700
GERALD E PUPPE

36

330180500
JEROME E SCHMITZ

40

330190500
DEAN L OPSAHL TTEE

40

330180600
DEAN L OPSAHL TTEE

40

250130100
DONALD E JONAS &

80

330170800
KENNETH W SCHRIMPF

79.5

250130302
BERDELL M GADIENT RDT

80

330200500
JOANNE E RYAN

78.32

330300100
DAVID D BURFEIND RLT

137.1

250250102
KATHLEEN R GADIENT REV TRUST

228.73

330300500
DELORIS RUSCH

72.67

330170500
TROY D OPSAHL

33.3

250240500
KATHLEEN R GADIENT REV TRUST

20

330190300
JILLIAN S RYAN

6.2

330300100
DAVID D BURFEIND RLT

137.1

330180701
KRISTINE E LUHMAN

5.66

250240200
DANIEL L OHNSTAD

7.82

0 925 1,850 2,775462.5
US Feet

MAP 02: VICINITY MAP
PLANNING COMMISSION

Public Hearing
November 18, 2019

David & Ann Buck
A1 Zoned District

Parcel 33.019.0400
NW ¼ S19 T111 R15
in Goodhue Township

Variance request to Confined Feedlot
Regulations setback standards within 91%
odor annoyance-free rating of an existing

dwelling.



DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes
NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map
OR responsibility  for any associated direct, indirect,
or consequential damages that may result from its use
or misuse.  Goodhue County Copyright  2019.

2018 Aerial Imagery
Map Created November, 2019 by LUM

Legend
Bluff Impact Zones (% slope)

FEMA Flood Zones

Intermittent Streams

Protected Streams

Lakes & Other Water Bodies

Shoreland

Historic Districts

Parcels

Registered Feedlots

Dwellings

20

30

2% Annual Chance

A

AE

AO

XMunicipalities

¯

24

13 18

19

A1

370TH

1
8
0
T
H

1
9
0
T
H

COUNTY 9

LMSA

Pr
op
os
ed
 B
ar
n

2

1

1
8
0
T
H

330190400
DAVID A BUCK RLT

146.39

250240100
DAVID J BUCK

20.27

250240101
CRAIG W HENSLIN

141.73

250240101
CRAIG W HENSLIN

141.73

0 180 360 54090
US Feet

MAP 03: ELEVATIONS
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Public Hearing
November 18, 2019

David & Ann Buck
A1 Zoned District

Parcel 33.019.0400
NW ¼ S19 T111 R15
in Goodhue Township

Variance request to Confined Feedlot
Regulations setback standards within 91%
odor annoyance-free rating of an existing

dwelling.



































 
 

 

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents” 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us 

Page 1 of 3 

Building | Planning | Zoning  
Telephone: 651.385.3104 
Fax: 651.385.3106 

Environmental Health | Land Surveying | GIS 
Telephone:  651.385.3223 

Fax:  651.385.3098 

Lisa M. Hanni, L.S. Director 

Goodhue County Land Use Management 
Goodhue County Government Center | 509 West Fifth Street | Red Wing, Minnesota 55066 

 County Surveyor / Recorder 

To:  Board of Adjustment 
From: Land Use Management  
Meeting Date: November 18, 2019 
Report date:  November 8, 2019 
 
PUBLIC HEARING: Request for Variance to Feedlot Setback Standards 
Request for Variance, submitted by Jason Krueger (Buyer), to R-1 (Suburban Residence District) 
standards to allow a new R-1 district and dwelling to be established within 1,000 feet of an existing 
confined feeding operation.  
 
Application Information: 
Applicant: Jason Krueger (Buyer) 
Address of zoning request: 16632 515th Street, Pine Island, MN 55963. 
Parcel 40.035.2200 
Abbreviated Legal Description: Part of the W ¼ of the E ½ of the NW ¼ of the SE ¼ of Sect 35 
Twp 109 Range 16 in Roscoe Township.  
Township Information: Mr. Krueger has made Roscoe Township aware of his request. Roscoe 
Township discussed this request and has no objections to the proposed variance.  
Zoning District: A-3 (Urban Fringe District) 
 
Attachments and Links: 
Application Form 
Certificate of Survey for proposed rezone 
Site Maps 
Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance (GCZO): 
http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/2428  
 
Background:  
Request submitted by Mr. Krueger for a variance to the Feedlot setback requirements for 
establishment of a new R-1 District and construction of a new dwelling.  

The Applicant intends to purchase a single parcel comprising 5.0 acres in section 35 of Roscoe 
Township. The Applicant is requesting to rezone the parcel from the A-3 (Urban Fringe District) 
to the R-1 (Suburban Residence District) to allow the construction of a new dwelling.  Mr. 
Krueger’s rezone request will be considered by the Planning Advisory Commission on November 
18, 2019. 

New R-1 districts are required to be a minimum of 1,000 feet from registered Feedlots. There is 
an existing registered Feedlot owned by Lee Schaefer located approximately 750 feet northwest 
of the subject parcel.  The proposed dwelling location is approximately 900 feet southwest of the 
confined feeding operation. A variance would need to be approved before an R-1 zone change 
could be approved by the County Board. 
 
The parcel is currently not considered eligible for a dwelling site because it is under the 35-acre 
minimum parcel size in the A-3 Zoning District.    

http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/2428


“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents” 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us 

Page 2 of 3 

Surrounding land uses include medium density residential uses and undeveloped agricultural 
properties. There are 8 dwellings within a ¼ mile radius of the proposed dwelling site. Six of the 
surrounding dwelling sites are on properties less than 35 acres in size.  
 
Variance Standards: 

Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and 
intent of the Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance and when consistent with the adopted 
Comprehensive Plan. Variances may be granted when the applicant establishes “practical 
difficulties” exist in complying with the existing official controls. Practical difficulties mean the 
applicant proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted by an official 
control, the plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property not created 
by the landowner, and the variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the 
locality. Economic considerations alone do not constitute practical difficulties.  
 
Draft Findings of Fact: 
 
1) Harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official control: 
 The intent of the A-3 District is to provide for urban expansion in close proximity to 

existing incorporated urban centers within Goodhue County in accordance with the 
Comprehensive Plan by conserving land for farming and other open space land uses for a 
period of time until urban services become available.  

 The proposed dwelling site is located approximately 1.3 miles from the City of Pine 
Island in an area where parcel sizes are smaller than the minimum allowed parcel size in 
the A-3 Zoning District surrounded by agricultural uses.  

 The Applicant’s variance request appears harmonious with the purpose and intent of the 
official controls. 

2) The variance request is consistent with the adopted Comprehensive Plan: 
 The Comprehensive Plan prioritizes agricultural land uses over dwellings to protect 

farmland and decrease conflict between residential and agricultural uses.  The subject 
property is located on a parcel without farmland and surrounded by other dwellings on 
parcels without farmland. The request appears consistent with the adopted 
Comprehensive Plan.  

3) There are “practical difficulties” in complying with the official control (the 
applicant proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted 
by an official control, the plight of the landowner is due to circumstances 
unique to the property not created by the landowner, and the variance, if 
granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality): 
 The subject property is a single parcel comprising 5.0 acres.  

 The Applicant is pursuing a change of zone of the subject property from the A-3 (Urban 
Fringe) Zone District to the R-1 (Suburban Residence) Zone.  The County Board will not 
be able to approve the requested change of zone unless the variance is granted. 

 The Applicant’s request for a variance from required setbacks to an R-1 District and to a 
new dwelling from a registered Feedlot would facilitate a reasonable use of property.   
The parcel is located on 515th Street in an area with 8 dwellings within ¼ mile radius.  

 Lot sizes of surrounding dwellings are less than 35-acres in size.  

4) No variance may be granted that would allow any use that is not allowed in 
the zoning district in which the subject property is located.  

 Mr. Krueger has requested a Change of Zone from the A-3 to the R-1 District.  The 
Change of Zone cannot be approved by the County Board unless the variance is granted.  



“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents” 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us 

Page 3 of 3 

If the variance is approved and the County Board fails to approve the Change of Zone 
request, Mr. Krueger would be unable to construct a dwelling on the parcel.   

 

The draft Findings of Fact shall be amended to reflect concerns conveyed at the Board of 
Adjustment meeting and public hearing. 
 

The Board should specify the facts and reasons that are the basis of the Board’s determination. In 
granting a variance, the Board of Adjustment may impose conditions directly related to, and 
bearing a rough proportionality with, the impact(s) created by the variance. 

 
Staff Recommendation: 

• adopt the staff report into the record;  
• adopt the findings of fact;  
• accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; 

and 
 

APPROVE the request for variance, submitted by Jason Krueger, to Article 13 (Confined 
Feedlot Regulations) setback standards to enable Mr. Krueger to request a change of zone for 
property from the A-3 (Urban Fringe) District to the R-1 (Suburban Residence) District located 
approximately 750 feet from a registered feedlot.  In addition, the variance will allow a dwelling 
to be constructed on the property to within approximately 900 feet of a registered feedlot. 
 



DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes
NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map
OR responsibility  for any associated direct, indirect,
or consequential damages that may result from its use
or misuse.  Goodhue County Copyright  2019.

2018 Aerial Imagery
Map Created October, 2019 by LUM

Legend
Bluff Impact Zones (% slope)

FEMA Flood Zones

Intermittent Streams

Protected Streams

Lakes & Other Water Bodies

Shoreland

Historic Districts

Parcels

Registered Feedlots

Dwellings

20

30

2% Annual Chance

A

AE

AO

XMunicipalities

¯

35

A3

515TH

1
7
1
S
T

COUNTY 27

1
6
2
N
D

1
6
5
T
H

5
11
T
H

51
5T
H

400352400
ROBERT B DENTZ

10

400352101
DAVID B LEXVOLD

36.62

400352102
DAVID B LEXVOLD

8400352600
CAMERON J HELDER

5.03

400352500
LEE M SCHAEFER

4.8

400352200
MARK R BRAATEN

5

400352300
NORRIS P BJORNGAARD RT

5

400353101
MICHAEL V CASE

50

400353000
LEE M SCHAEFER

5

400351000
CHRISTOPHER L SINNING

10

400350800
LEE M SCHAEFER

20.68

400350800
LEE M SCHAEFER

20.68

0 140 280 42070
US Feet

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
Public Hearing

November 18, 2019

Jason Krueger (Buyer)  &
Mark Braaten (Owner)
A3 Zoned District

Parcel 40.035.2200
Part of W 1/4 of E 1/2 of NW 1/4 of
SE 1/4 of Sect 35 TWP 109 R16

in Roscoe Township

Variance request to allow the rezoning of
property from A3 to R1 within 1000 feet

of a confined feeding operation.

MAP 01: PROPERTY OVERVIEW



DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes
NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map
OR responsibility  for any associated direct, indirect,
or consequential damages that may result from its use
or misuse.  Goodhue County Copyright  2019.

2018 Aerial Imagery
Map Created October, 2019 by LUM

Legend
Bluff Impact Zones (% slope)

FEMA Flood Zones

Intermittent Streams

Protected Streams

Lakes & Other Water Bodies

Shoreland

Historic Districts

Parcels

Registered Feedlots

Dwellings

20

30

2% Annual Chance

A

AE

AO

XMunicipalities

¯

35

A3

515TH

1
7
1
S
T

COUNTY 27

1
6
2
N
D

1
6
5
T
H

5
11
T
H

51
5T
H

400352400
ROBERT B DENTZ

10
400352101

DAVID B LEXVOLD
36.62

400352102
DAVID B LEXVOLD

8
400352600

CAMERON J HELDER
5.03

400352500
LEE M SCHAEFER

4.8

400352200
MARK R BRAATEN

5

400352300
NORRIS P BJORNGAARD RT

5

400353101
MICHAEL V CASE

50

400353000
LEE M SCHAEFER

5

400351000
CHRISTOPHER L SINNING

10

400350800
LEE M SCHAEFER

20.68

400350800
LEE M SCHAEFER

20.68

0 140 280 42070
US Feet

MAP 03: ELEVATIONS
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Public Hearing
November 18, 2019

Jason Krueger (Buyer)  &
Mark Braaten (Owner)
A3 Zoned District

Parcel 40.035.2200
Part of W 1/4 of E 1/2 of NW 1/4 of
SE 1/4 of Sect 35 TWP 109 R16

in Roscoe Township

Variance request to allow the rezoning of
property from A3 to R1 within 1000 feet

of a confined feeding operation.



DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes
NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map
OR responsibility  for any associated direct, indirect,
or consequential damages that may result from its use
or misuse.  Goodhue County Copyright  2019.

2018 Aerial Imagery
Map Created October, 2019 by LUM

Legend
Bluff Impact Zones (% slope)

FEMA Flood Zones

Intermittent Streams

Protected Streams

Lakes & Other Water Bodies

Shoreland

Historic Districts

Parcels

Registered Feedlots

Dwellings

20

30

2% Annual Chance

A

AE

AO

XMunicipalities

¯

35
A3

400353400
LEE M SCHAEFER

59.78
400353101

MICHAEL V CASE
50

400352101
DAVID B LEXVOLD

36.62

400352400
ROBERT B DENTZ

10

400352102
DAVID B LEXVOLD

8

400353000
LEE M SCHAEFER

5

400352500
LEE M SCHAEFER

4.8

0

515
TH

COUNTY 27

1
6
2
N
D

1
6
5
T
H

FORK

400353400
LEE M SCHAEFER

59.78

400353101
MICHAEL V CASE

50

400351600
LEE M SCHAEFER

50

400352101
DAVID B LEXVOLD

36.62

400353500
LEE M SCHAEFER

34.9

400350800
LEE M SCHAEFER

20.68

400350300
GERALD W BERG RLT

49.23

400353200
LEE M SCHAEFER

17.6

400353300
JOSHUA A BERGE

17

400353600
LEE M SCHAEFER

25.05

400350100
ANDREW J HAWKINS

14

400351200
ALLEN S CHARNSTROM ET AL

18

400351700
LEE M SCHAEFER

10

400363900
DARRYL M WISKOW

20

400362100
CRAIG A RITTER RT

30

400352400
ROBERT B DENTZ

10

400351100
STEVEN G WILDE

10

400352800
DARRYL M WISKOW

10

400352000
DARRYL M WISKOW

10

400350600
CRAIG A RITTER RT

10

400352100
WILLIAM K DUNCAN

9.51

400353100
MICHAEL O BRAATEN

10

400352102
DAVID B LEXVOLD

8

400351500
LEE M SCHAEFER

10

400350200
WILLIAM A SAUGEN

16

400350700
CHRISTOPHER L SINNING

10
400362200

AARAH SAUGEN
10

400350900
CHRISTOPHER L SINNING

8
400351000

CHRISTOPHER L SINNING
10

400353000
LEE M SCHAEFER

5

400352900
JOSHUA A BERGE

5

400351300
MARK GRIMES

12.86

400352500
LEE M SCHAEFER

4.8

400351400
KARLEN FAMILY TRUST

20

400352700
DUANE C ANDRIST

5.03

400351800
STEVEN F GROTHE

5

400352200
MARK R BRAATEN

5

400350500
MICHAEL E SAUGEN

5

400352600
CAMERON J HELDER

5.03

400352300
NORRIS P BJORNGAARD RT

5

400353600
LEE M SCHAEFER

25.05

0 540 1,080 1,620270
US Feet

MAP 02: VICINITY MAP
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Public Hearing
November 18, 2019

Jason Krueger (Buyer)  &
Mark Braaten (Owner)
A3 Zoned District

Parcel 40.035.2200
Part of W 1/4 of E 1/2 of NW 1/4 of
SE 1/4 of Sect 35 TWP 109 R16

in Roscoe Township

Variance request to allow the rezoning of
property from A3 to R1 within 1000 feet

of a confined feeding operation.










